MEMO

To: Brenda G. Garton, County Administrator

From: Jason L. Robertson, Director, Parks & Recreation Dept.
Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission Action

Date: October 21, 2015

The Parks and Recreation Commission met on October 13, 2015. Members present were: Kevin
Anderson, Randy Carter, Natalie Gerometta, Gary Longerbeam, Ronald Madagan and Charles
Sandy, Jr. Members absent were: Patrick Anderson and Jason Ransom.

Items Requiring Board of Supervisors Action:

None

Submitted for Board Information Only:

1. Tenth Recreation Technician — Mr. Madagan moved to fund a Recreation Technician position
to effectively manage the additional summer location and provide a quality experience to an
increased number of children, second by Ms. Gerometta, motion carried unanimously (6-0).
Request will be forwarded to the Human Resource Committee for review at their next meeting.

cc: Charles R. Sandy, Jr., Chairman
Jason Ransom, Board of Supervisor Liaison
Paula Nofsinger, Human Resource Director



